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26 May 2023 
 
Dear Sam, 
 
Further to the exchange during Questions to the Minister for Finance and Local Government 
at Plenary on 10 May, I can assure you that I am in regular dialogue with Cllr Dyfrig Siencyn 
in his capacity as Chair of Ambition North Wales in relation to delivering the shared priorities 
contained within the North Wales Regional Economic Framework. Furthermore, I have 
regular opportunities to discuss economic matters, including the framework, with the six 
local authority leaders in North Wales, most recently at last week’s Cabinet Sub-Committee 
on North Wales. 
 
The Leaders have my commitment that the Welsh Government will continue to collaborate 
with them to support this ongoing and important work and will be responsive to any 
proposals that simplify and accelerate the delivery of economic benefits for the residents of 
North Wales. 
 
Please do let me know if there were any specific elements of the economic framework on 
which you would like further details.  
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 
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